



**General Council Meeting  
December 5, 2018  
HUB 302**

**7:00-8:30 p.m.  
UC Riverside**

**AGENDA**

- 01. Roll Call (7:00pm)**
- 02. Announcements**
  - a. Winter Break GSA Office Closure (see email attachment)
  - b. Other announcements from Reps
- 03. Approve minutes from last meeting**
  - a. Online: [gsa.ucr.edu](http://gsa.ucr.edu)  
**Vote**
- 04. Approve General Council Agenda**  
**Vote**
- 05. Guest Speaker: Title IX Presentation - Brooke Chang**
- 06. Guest Speaker: Mini GSA Registrations - Adam Daniels**
- 07. Guest Speaker: Dena Plemmons**
- 08. Guest Speaker: Hillary Jenks (Grad Success)**
  - a. Winter Term Items: Grad Slam, Tax workshop, etc.
  - b. Grad Advisor Orientation
- 09. Website update (Amy)**
- 10. Finance update (Michael)**
- 11. Conference Travel Grant Electronic Submission update (Judit)**
- 12. Grad Happy Hours at the Getaway, Tuesdays (PRO)**
  - a. Mini-GSAs sponsorships?
  - b. December 11<sup>th</sup> – Chancellor Wilcox attending
- 13. Presidential Updates**
  - a. UCPath updates
    - i. [ucpathhelp@ucr.edu](mailto:ucpathhelp@ucr.edu), cc: [gsaucr@ucr.edu](mailto:gsaucr@ucr.edu), [riverside@uaw2865.org](mailto:riverside@uaw2865.org)
    - ii. Potential for reimbursements
    - iii. Overpayments
  - b. GradLounge – Card Access update
  - c. VCBAS Search update
  - d. Policing recommendations, contact Shawn for more information, [gsaucr@ucr.edu](mailto:gsaucr@ucr.edu)
  - e. Grad Housing ad hoc Committee, email [vpaa.gsa@ucr.edu](mailto:vpaa.gsa@ucr.edu)

#### **14. VPAA Highlights**

- a. GSA Grad Student Game Bank
- b. Mini GSA Reimbursement-turn in receipts, quarter ends Dec 14<sup>th</sup>

#### **15. Events and Allocations Recommendations**

- a. Show and Prove Conference, Department of Dance, Dec 7-9, \$1000 **Vote**

#### **16. Department of Education proposed changes to Title IX: Public Comment is open and due January 28<sup>th</sup>**

- a. View the proposed policy changes and submit comment here: <https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2018/11/29/2018-25314/nondiscrimination-on-the-basis-of-sex-in-education-programs-or-activities-receiving-federal>
- b. See UC's statement here: <https://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/press-room/university-california-troubled-proposed-changes-sexual-harassment-rules>

#### **17. GPC Updates**

- a. Arielle appointed Director of University Affairs
- b. Submitted comment on Taskforce for Universitywide Policing
- c. Call for presentations for Campus Climate Conference open until Jan 16<sup>th</sup>-See the UC Graduate and Professional Council Facebook page
- d. Release public documents: Advocacy agenda, Statement on Anti-Semitism, Statement on Transphobia
- e. Seeking input from international students on OPT (optional practical training) and CPT (curricular practical training)
- f. Seeking UCR grad representatives for the Title IX system-wide advisory board-email [evp.gsa@ucr.edu](mailto:evp.gsa@ucr.edu) if interested

#### **18. Looking Ahead: January 9<sup>th</sup> Meeting**

- a. STEM High school guest speaker
- b. UC Path

#### **19. Looking Ahead: January 31<sup>st</sup> Lego Grad Student**

#### **20. Adjourn**